Muhammad Azhar Ghani

Lecturer

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Azhar Ghani is working as Lecturer in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Azhar Ghani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

LL.M in (Corporative Law) International Islamic University , Pakistan	- 2008
MCS in It University of Sindh , Pakistan	- 2002
BSc Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	- 1989
Experience	
Lecturer	2021- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Lecturer	2021 - 2021
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Lecturer	2013 - 2013
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
OIC	- Present
,	
OIC DPC	- Present
,	
Staff Capt	- Present
,	
Cptr Officer	- Present